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Mohamed M. Shanbaky, Chief

Nuclear Materiale Safety Section A
Nuclear Reguletory Commission
Regien 1

475 Allendaie Road

King of Prugsia, PA 19408

Dear My, Shanbaky,

We have received yvour letter of 6 November 10800 and noted the
three violationg which you have described, As required, the
following steps have been initiated regarding the correction
of each violation.,

Secticn A violations:

1. In order to comply with the stated reguirement for an
tnstrument sufficiently sensitive to count 200 DPM  per 100
sgquare centimeters, adwinistration has agreed to purchase
such an instrument as a top priority non- budgeted purchase
and requests have been made for pricing from appropriate
vendors. The radiation physicist consultant for Morten
Hospital plans to provide a coylindrical shield for temporary
use pending arrival of the new counter 1to be ordered, We
would anticipate availability of the new ¢quipment at our
fite during the first quarter of 1881,

2+« With regards to daily and weekly surveyg and their
performance, the discrepancy hag been discussed. 1t has heen
decided to post & notice outlining closing procedure for the
end of each day in the hot laboratoery ag a reminder to follow
required procedure. This notice has been posted as of 3
December 1000,

Section B violation

1. Commonly used radionuciide channels had not been checked
with long lived sources., This violaiiaon has been corrected as
aof 3 December 1000 and Th2C1, Teddm, and 1123 &re now being
checked deily with a Csl137 source and recorded 28 required,

This represents the complete list of violations for which we
were cited in your letter. We would be happy to provide any
additional information which you may reguire,
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